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ADDENDUM NO.: 2 DATE OF ADDENDUM: 12/10/2014

Dutcher Hall N-1 Renovations
Connecticut Valley Hospital
Middletown, CT
Bl - MH — 948

Original Bid Due Date / Time: 12/17/12014 1:00 P.M.

Previous Addendums: Addendum #1 dated 12/9/2014

TO: Prospective Bid Proposers:
This Addendum forms part of the “Contract Documents” and modifies or clarifies the original “Contract
Documents” for this Project dated 6/9/2014. Prospective Bid Proposers shall acknowledge receipt of the total
number the Addenda issued for this Project on the space provided on Section 00 41 00 Bid Proposal Form.
Failure to do may subject Bid Proposers to disqualification.

The following clarifications are applicable to drawings and specifications for the project referenced above.

ltem 1

Please find attached the Pre Bid Sign-in sheets (8).

Item 2

Question: Dwg RC-1 does not show the staff bathroom ceiling. Is this to be gyp board or suspended?

Response: Existing ceiling is to remain, it is the concrete deck appx 11’3 aff.

ltem 3

Question: Will water, electricity and sewer be supplied for contactors

Response: Yes existing utilities in the work area will be available for contractors.

Question: Is any temporary utilities the responsibility of the GC?

Response: Yes

Item 4

Question: Will a field office be required?

Response: No.

ltem 5

Question: Wall types A, B and F do not appear on the drawings, is there a specific area for these types are intended for?

Response: Type F is used on Dwg A-1, the wall between Bathroom 135 and Bathroom 134 is type F. Ignore type A and B,
they are not used.

ltem 6
Question: Is the South wall of rooms 134 and 135 to receive the wall type 17 It is not tagged.

Response: Yes it is wall type [.
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Item 7

Question: Dwg A-2 shows a hardwood cap moldihg, does this end at corner after Nurses station?
Response: Yes it ends at the corners as shown.

ltem 8

Question: Dwg A-3 construction notes 7 and 15 call for steel plates to be welded to bottom of All rails, what is the
detail/dimensions is there a specific anti ligature angle needed.

Response: There are 3 manufactures listed in the Project Manual Section 10 28 16 Security Grab Bars. Bradley Corp. Model
# SA70 Series meets this specification. There are also equivalent Grab bars manufactured by the other 2 manufactures listed”
in the specifications; Bobrick Washroom Equipment, Inc. & Acorn Engineering Co.

Item 9

Question: Dwg-3/8 refers to Dwg A-4/9 however there is no A-4/9?

Response: Delete reference on Dwg 3/8 it is an error. See attached sketch A-3/8 rev01.

Item10

Question: Dwg RC-1 legend shows a 18" X 48" access panel, however it does not appear on the drawings. Also there
appears to be a 12" X 12” access panel at the entry of most rooms. Please clarify.

Response The 18” X 48” should be 12" by 12" access panels. See updated legend on attached RC-1 rev01 ;

ltem 11

Question: Dwg RC-1 what is the gyp board soffit detail/dimension?

Response: Height of soffit is shown 7'6” AFF, existing to remain ceiling is 8’8". Width of soffits in bedroom ward halls is 2’ +/-.
See corrected Dwg. R/C 1 rev01 attached. Soffits are to be constructed of metal studs and 5/8” Impact Resistant GWB per
General note #2.

ltem 12

Question: Dwg RC-1 note #8 says no fastening into concrete ceiling but the ceiling detail shows new or existing anchors
into concrete. Can anchors be installed into existing concrete.

Response: The building has radiant heat embedded in the concrete. In this part of the building most of it has been
disconnected. You will be able to install new anchors but we will need to determine that the radiant is disconnected in that
area. If not the facility will disconnect and drain.

Item 13

Question: Dwg RC-1 shows 1/8 scale however it does not match dimensionally to the same 1/8” scale called out on A-5 or
D-1. Please clarify.

Response: Scale is off on drawing RC-1 see attached corrected drawing RC-1 rev01. The scale is correct on A-5 and D-1.
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Item 14

Question: Vaulcan rep contacted me this afternoon. Model # for radiators and covers does not designate height for covers.
There a 3 options | believe 12", 14", 18”. What height will be required?

Response: The radiators and covers will be 12” high.

There will be no more addendums following addendum 2.

End of Addendum 2

ﬁ/fg/[t Y [( Jufﬁyw

MeII nee Walton, Associate Fiscal Administrative Officer
Department of Administrative Services
On Behalf of the Division of Construction Services
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